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FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT 
 

July 21, 2014 
 

      INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN#14-33 
             AMENDED   
 

TO:            All Fire and Rescue Personnel 
 
FROM:        Kurtis R. Wilson, Division Chief/Operations 
                          
RE:            PROMOTIONS/TRANSFERS/REVERSIONS 

 
 
PROMOTIONS              FROM   TO 
Engineer Steve Breckenridge  E-21-A  Provisional Lieutenant F-1-A 
 
 
 
TRANSFERS     FROM  TO   
Effective 7-19-14         
Lieutenant Todd Hardin   F-1-C   E-24-C 
Engineer Shawn L. Hultquist  L-4-C   HR-4-A 
Engineer John H. Ledford  E-4-B   HR-4-B 
Engineer Heath I. Mooney  L-4 -C   HR-4-C 
Engineer John E. Riggs, III  L-18-B  E-46-B 
Provisional Engineer Sheryl D. Taylor E-34-C  F-5-C 
 
 
REVERSIONS    FROM  TO 
Provisional Lieutenant Greg Porter F-5-A   Engineer E-34-C 
 
 
ALL TRANSFERS WILL BE COORDINATED THROUGH THE APPROPRIATE BATTALION 
CHIEF.  PERMANENT ASSIGNMENTS IN FIELD STAFFING WILL BE COMPLETED BY 
08/02/14 PLEASE TEMPORARILY ASSIGN PERSONNEL IN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AS 
NECESSARY UNTIL 08/02/14 
 
 
APPROVED: ____________________ 
          Martin L. Senterfitt         
                         Director/Fire Chief 
KRW/kh  


